10.

district five

OF LEXINGTON & RICHLAND COUNTIES

AGENDA
BOARD OF TRUSTEES
THE CENTER FOR ADVANCED TECHNICAL STUDIES
FEBRUARY 25, 2013

Call to order at 6:30 p.m.

Enter executive session to consider the following:

a. Selected employment items (Exhibit A)

Welcoming remarks at 7:00 p.m. — Robert Gantt

Invocation — Mark Bounds

Pledge of Allegiance — Carly Smith, a student at the Center
School Board Spotlight

Approval of the agenda

Overview of Biomedical Sciences & Nanotechnology Program
Superintendent’s report (45 minutes)

a. Instructional Services
(1) Physical Education Programs

b. Financial Services
(1) Monthly Financials (Exhibit B)

C. New Design and Construction
(1) Monthly Update on Construction (Exhibit C)

Public participation*

www.lex5.k12.sc.us
1020 Dutch Fork Road * Irmo, South Carolina 29063 ¢ (803) 476-8000



ACTION AGENDA

11.

12.

13.

14,

15.

ltems considered in executive session

Second reading approval of proposed revisions to “I” policies: replace current
policy IEK "Instruction at Place Other Than School" with new policy IHBG
"Homeschooling®, replace current administrative rule IEK-R "Instruction at
Place Other Than School" with new administrative rule IHBG-R
"Homeschooling", replace current policy ICF "Charter Schools" with new policy
IHBH "Charter Schools", add new policy IHBIB "Primary/Pre-Primary
Education (Child Development)", add new administrative rule IHBIB-R
"Primary/Pre-Primary Education (Child Development)", and replace current
policy IHAE "Placement of Non-Accredited Private and Home School
Secondary Students" with new policy IKACC "Placement of Non-Accredited
Private and Homeschool Secondary Students" (Exhibit D)

Second reading approval of proposed revisions to JICDA-R “Code of Conduct”
(Exhibit E)

First reading approval of proposed revisions to board policy DFAB “Reserve
Funds” (Exhibit F)

Approval of the minutes of the February 11, 2013 board meeting (3 minutes)

DISCUSSION AGENDA

16.

17.

18

19.

20.

Lexington-Richland Five and Irmo-Chapin Recreation Commission Property
and Facilities Use Agreement (Exhibit G)

2013-2014 school board meeting schedule (Exhibit H)

Change order request: technology infrastructure at Spring Hill High School
(Exhibit 1)

Staffing plan for Spring Hill High School — Phase Il (Exhibit J)

Proposed revisions to | policies: add new policy IHAJ Computer/Technology
Literacy, replace current policy IDCA "Summer School Program” with new
policy IHCA "Summer School", replace current policy IJ "Evaluation of
Instructional Program" with new policy IL "Evaluation of Instructional
Programs", replace current policy 1l "Testing" and 1IB "Test Administration"
with new policy ILB "Test/Assessment Administration" and ILB-R
"Test/Assessment Administration”, and replace current policy IDAA “Basic
Skills Assessment Program” with new policy ILBB “State Program
Assessments” and new administrative rule ILBB-R “State Program
Assessments” (Exhibit K)



21.  Adjourn by 9:30 p.m. **
*Any items to be submitted by board members for the record must be turned
in within 15 minutes of the adjournment.

FOR YOUR INFORMATION

22.  The next regular scheduled board meeting will be March 11, 2013 at Dutch
Fork Middle School.

*The Board welcomes and encourages public participation and includes an
opportunity during its meetings for the public to do so. We respectfully ask that you
adhere to the procedures and the decorum provided in board policy BEDH “Public
Participation at Meetings”. We ask that you sign-up to speak before the meeting
begins and that you provide us your name, address and topic of input. Your
comments should be limited to three minutes. Questions asked during public
participation and placed in writing will receive a written response in a timely manner.
Comments, questions and opinions are appreciated but should always be presented
in a manner that reflects the respect and dignity expected by our community.
Personal attacks on members of the community, the Board, or the staff of the school
system will not be allowed. '



district five

OF LEXINGTON & RICHLAND COUNTIES

Minutes/ February 11, 2013

The Board of Trustees of School District Five of Lexington and Richland Counties met at
Ballentine Elementary School with the following members present:

Mr. Robert Gantt, Chairman

Mrs. Beth Burn Watson, Vice Chairman
Mrs. Ellen Baumgardner, Secretary

Mrs. Jondy Loveless

Mrs. Kim Murphy

Mr. Jim Turner

Dr. Stephen Hefner, District Superintendent

The following staff were in attendance:
Ms. Helen Anderson, Chief Instructional Services Officer
Dr. Angela Bain, Chief Human Resource Services Officer
Dr. Karl Fulmer, Chief Financial Services Officer
Mr. Michael Harris, Director of Student Services
Mr. Keith McAlister, Director of New Design and Construction
Mr. Mark Bounds, Public Information Officer
Chairman Gantt called the meeting to order and gave welcoming remarks,

The Invocation was given by Mark Bounds. The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Rayne Norris
and Olivia Calhoun, students at Ballentine Elementary School.

The School Board Spotlight was led by Robert Gantt, Beth Watson and Elien Baumgardner.

The weicome and brief overview of Ballentine Elementary School was given by Robin Bright,
principal.

During the superintendent’s report, Tim Anderson, Elizabeth Perla and Susan Aplin gave a
presentation on the SAT Program.

No one Spoke during public participation.

Dr. Karl Fulmer presented proposed revisions to board policy DFAB “Reserve Funds” (Exhibit H).

A = Absent

AB = Abstain

N = No

www.lex5.k12.sc.us X =Ycs

1020 Dutch Fork Road * Irmo, South Carolina 29063 » (803) 476-8000 R = Recuse



SCHOOL DISTRICT FIVE
OF
LEXINGTON AND RICHLAND COUNTIES

Meeting of February 11, 2013

ITMZUIDrrOC>rd

AHZ>0

wommrm<OoOnr

<ITvIDC=Z

TmMmZDCH
ZOoOwW4HA» S
mA—IZ

M. Baumgardner S. Turner

Enter executive session to consider the following: a)
selected employment items (Exhibit A)

>

M. Watson S. Baumgardner

Approve the agenda

M. Watson S. Loveless

Approve the selected employment items (Exhibit A)

M. Murphy S.

| move to defer approval of the project until the
superintendent provides all pertinent financial data and
information required in board policy FB
Bondings/Establishment of Capital Improvements
Committee (attached) such as the total cost of the proposed
project, an estimate of any future annual operating cost
associated with the project, a complete description of the
proposed project, a statement of justification of the project
and a proposed plan of financing the plan.

M. Watson S. Baumgardner

Give approval of the renovations to the warehouse facility as
shown in Exhibit B at a cost not greater than $700,000 to be
financed by previously approved capital budget funds

M. Watson S. Loveless

Second reading approval of Second reading approval of
proposed revisions to “I” policies: replace current board
policy IDDF “Special Education” and Administrative Rule
IDDF-R “Special Education Placement Procedures” with
new policy IHBA "Special Education/Programs for
Disabled Students”, replace current policy IEK “Instruction
at Place Other Than School” with new policy IHBG

“Homeschooling”, replace current Administrative Rule IEK- |

'No

A = Absent
AB = Abstain
N = No
X=Yes

R = Recuse




SCHOOL DISTRICT FIVE
OF
LEXINGTON AND RICHLAND COUNTIES

——4Z2>r0
<ITIDCZ
TmMmzDC A
Z00wH>r 3
ma—TI=

mweomrm<Or

Meeting of February 11, 2013

ITmMZO0IDroHcC>r®@

R “Instruction at Place Other Than School” with new
Administrative Rule IHBG-R “Homeschooling”, replace
current policy ICF “Charter Schools” with new policy IHBH
“Charter Schools”, add new policy IHBIB “Primary/Pre-
Primary Education (Child Development)”, add new
Administrative Rule IHBIB-R “Primary/Pre-Primary
Education (Child Development)”, replace current policy
IFBGA(3) “Use of District Email Resources” with new
policy IJNDB(3) “Use of District Email Resources”, replace
current policy IHAA “Final Examinations” with new policy
IKAA “Tests and Examinations”, replace current policy IKA
“Teaching Methods” and IHAB “Report Cards” with new
policy IKAB “Report Cards/Progress Reports”, replace
current policy IHAD “Parent-Student-Teacher
Conferences” with new policy IKACA “Parent
Conferences”, and replace current policy IHAE
“Placement of Non-Accredited Private and Home School
Secondary Students” with new policy IKACC “Placement
of Non-Accredited Private and Homeschool Secondary
Students” (Exhibit C)

M. Watson S. Murphy

Amend policy IHBA “Special Education/Programs for
Students with Disabilities” to add to the end of paragraph
two the following sentence “Placement will be made in the
least restrictive environment in which the student can
function appropriately.” And add the word “school-age” to
the first sentence after the word all

M.  Murphy S. Turner

| move that we hold out from approval all policies relatedto = X X X X X X A
homeschooling and charter schools until language in the
recently approved state law 59-63-100 is inserted and/or
cited in them and the policies are reviewed and updated
appropriately. Those policies are IHBG, IHBG-R, ICF,
IKACC

Vote on original motion (replace current board policy IDDF
“Special Education” and Administrative Rule IDDF-R
“Special Education Placement Procedures” with new

policy IHBA “Special Education/Programs for Disabled

A = Absent
AB = Abstain
N = No

X =Yes

R = Recuse




R = Recuse

B | G LI M| T |W|W
Al A|O| U U A | H
U N | V R R T i
SCHOOL DISTRICT FIVE M| T E P N S T
OF G 7T L H E| O E
LEXINGTON AND RICHLAND COUNTIES A E | Y R N
R S
Meeting of February 11, 2013 D S
N
E
R
Students”, replace current policy IFBGA(3) "Use of District
Email Resources” with new policy IUNDB(3) "Use of
District Email Resources”, replace current policy I[HAA
“Final Examinations” with new policy IKAA “Tests and
Examinations”, replace current policy IKA “Teaching
Methods” and IHAB “Report Cards” with new policy IKAB
“Report Cards/Progress Reports”, replace current policy
IHAD “Parent-Student-Teacher Conferences” with new
_ policy IKACA “Parent Conferences” (Exhibit C)
M. Watson S. Loveless
Approve the Magnet Program proposat for IMS and HECES
(Exhibit D) ‘
M. Murphy S.
Amend to include within the existing resources
Vote on the original motion X X X X X ¢ X A
M. Baumgardner S. Loveless
Approval of the continuation of EXCEL (Exposing Children
to Early Learning), the tuition-based pre-kindergarten
program at Irmo Elementary School for the 2013-2014
school year (Exhibit E)
M. Watson S. Loveless
Amend to add approval of the tuition-based pre-kindergarten © x X X No X X A
program at Seven Oaks Elementary School beginning in the
fall of 2013
X X X No X X A
Vote on the original motion
M. Watson S. Loveless X X X X X X A
Approval of the staffing plan for Spring Hill High School -
Phase | (Exhibit F)
A = Absent
AB = Abslain
N = No
X =Yes




B | G LI M| T | W | W
Al A0 U Uuj| A | H
U I N \Y R R T [
SCHOOL DISTRICT FIVE M T E P N S T
OF G| T L H E| O | E
LEXINGTON AND RICHLAND COUNTIES A E | Y R | N
R S ‘
Meeting of February 11, 2013 D S
N
E
R
9. M. Watson S. Baumgardner X X X X X X A
First reading approval of the proposed revisions to JICDA-R !
“Code of Conduct” (Exhibit G)
10. M. Watson S. Loveless
Approval of the minutes of the January 28, 2013 board
meeting
M. Murphy S.
I move to reconsider the motion to approve the new middle
school so that the Board’s action is clear to all stakeholders
X X X No X X A
Vote on original motion
11. M.  Watson S. Baumgardner X X X X I X X A
Adjourn at 9:50 p.m.
A = Absent
AB = Abstain
N = No
X =Yes

R = Recuse




Attmchmam.__g;___]g Included gy!th
the minutes of the ___ . 47~ & %
meeting, at the request of Board member

S 8 PR VY
pursuant to 5.C. Code Ann. §30-4-80(a)(4)
and Board Policy BEDG, The Buoard majority
did not approve, disapprave, or otherwise
act upon the contents of this attachment.

ltern “For The Record” requested by Kim Murphy for attachment to the Minutes.



Policy FB Boading/Establishment of Capital Improvements Commities

A capital improvements review committee will be established to recommend priorities for the funding of capital
projects in School District Five of Lexington and Richland Counties. The committee will consist of
administrators appointed by the district superintendent to serve for a period of one fiscal year.

The Capital Improvements Review Committee

The committee will review all pending capital improvement projects, establish priorities, and make
recommendations to the Board.

The committee is charged with the following.

To study the amount and nature of existing bond obligations and the capability of the district to fulfill such
obligations based on current and projected revenues.

To estimate the impact of proposed bond issues on debt service requirements.

To consult with bond counsel to gain in-depth knowledge of capital management in order to make
recommendations to the school board.

New Projects

Toassist School District Five of Lexington and Ri¢hland Counties in carrying out its responsibilitics, the
district superintendent, when requesting any funds for use in the financing of any permanent improvement
project, shall provide to the Board, after review by the Capital Imptrovement Committee the following:

A completé description of the proposed project.

Alteehment -Jﬁ__ la !ncludad whh

A statement of justification for the project. 1he Minutes of the se 2fomd
. ’ msetlng; gl the request of Board member
The estimated total cost of the project. Ay B sl gty

pursuant to 8.C. Code A, 8§30 -90(a){4)
' e el g iy L . . S . and Board Poiicy BEDG. The Board majority
An estimate of any futare annual 6perating cost associated with the préject. did not approve, disapprove, or otherwise
' act upon the contents of this attachmen,

A proposed plan of financing the project.

The proceeds of any issue of bonds shall be used in School District Five of Lexington and Richland Counties
for, but not limited to, the following purposes:

The purchase of real property for school purposes

The construction of new school buildings

The repair or improvement of existing school buildings

Fixed and movable equipment for schools operated by the school district

Fixed equipment - such as boilers, chillers, pumps, etc., i.e., equipment that becomes a fixed part of the
building

movable equipment - any item which is non-consumable, non-expendable in nature such as classroom
furniture and office equipment

Adopted 8/23/82

SCUHOOL BISTRICT FIVE OF LEXINCTON AND RIUHLAND COUNTIES

ltem “For The Record” requested by Kim Murphy for attachment to the Minutes.



O e Q,awﬁ 3‘%/ @ﬁa@ @mmm “Tuthon Based

pbhiy ov naf %;s%

et W‘h”ﬁ or gﬁma vaws , 101 hatvre

ars

__Q”,m neral | m et

“This ﬁa«ﬁwﬁs .;

¢ o worctiehl prgim,
et i+ e Hox oo

wygidiﬁimﬁ 4"}"355 ,Qg@ﬁ‘yﬁ% T

ure) )ﬁmu:» “‘%w mjah 1 {03‘-57%4; Wm

LTheve 15 & Srsncndl zmpw &VM we

wed o Lheo i

n_advarnce &%

%Eg T c¢an Wd%’"‘

o %mﬁ . lortheut s

oy

At chmsm,......_._..la Inclu ded wh:h
the minutes of the dodie
meeting, &t tha request of Board rnéernber

i oevry £ e
pursuant {o S C. Code Amn. §364 90@’(4)
and Board Palicy BEDG. The Board majority
did not approve, disapprove, of otherwise
act upon the contents of this attachmert.




- K V40 n Uﬁ? %?5
v piddle Schasltclavificot
: E‘%@?@m E?g‘f %mwﬁ 55@ suot 1

T move 4o é"“ﬁ@.ﬂg!&éf‘/ g

Funding
Vision 2015

ltem “For The Record” requested by Kim Murphy for attachment to the Minutes.

Presentation to Board of Trustees

January 14, 2013

290,147, 4S2.
Q Zg} @%ﬁy@@ §i@

£, 284, 908
AYB, bS5, 000 Boud

sl Jo SapUILL BUL
ﬁg I BWLRRY

0

Jaqwsw pJeog jo jssnbal syl B ‘Bunesw

L v T

WalUYSEYE S|} JO SJuallod au) uodn 108
asimaLl0 J0 ‘aaoiddesip ‘eacidde Jou pip
Uyam papniou)

Ayiofew preog eyl "HE3IR Adilod pieog pue
(#) (e)0B-+-0€ § "uuy 3poQ "O's 0} Juensund

&




) ] X | 173 ’ .
e linli, g tem “For The Record” requested by Kim Murphy for attachment to the Minutes.

WM papniau; & T Mewiseny
=

N,}”i(%ﬁ‘d‘r N«,“¥§
oy AN e o s T e g C >
® o B y, 68 ,_o- 3 il . ': £ p— s e
e un AvaﬂliablenFrom Referendun-
. - v . \ . @;;; ;&«;é%%j @ - '-:.‘
& ( AR R o T CN - 8a3cl 33
21, b T O LR R o B T v e 53wf| &3
" VORISR LT e o Ee o T e Sp83{,. 82
< o ¢ 3895/ ng
oyt ‘“éf:f.wwso
855w az
ota on s So o Date 243 155 000 s:igni?
. = ] O [
o ? Y] g 'wgé%
QT O e D
@ a ::ig;-g““%-ﬁ‘“;
‘”-mmung%g)”_“‘“
20 mDfedS |
1. Bgggls el
- . ( ’ §§g§£§@[
g, ET IO
e B # *53 -
nterest Earne roug A5 % 2
o g 4
o
Underwriter Dlscount% 1,430,687
V4 . V4
W, L w‘ T ; S
B e 5 AR
ssuance Costs™ * 357 .8134
[ “ £, Qﬁ-wg;w";!"!?k
Bonds Remammg lo Be Sold e
ToRg R RS AR
, e . . e ’ :,@“ﬁq % < s . AR . .
LR S A S I AW A ’ AR AT DRI A S PRt e
Ty e P W ° »,& R 3 s o * "
i ‘W“l U v T, *«W‘ o =i o qu w%:;‘fa;ﬂyw # A S éa‘
Fo’ga‘l Funds Avallable S
RN PRI R et A I Y TERMSN R g Ay
N e e . PR hd - ! A T PR BTN
vt e N L
% L e M LI ‘,‘\_\rl [E . g W,
- R R .
& . . . . A h & :'
- gf e . ~<‘§A§ (&w% }: %éﬁ’
v i Tutr ot Wt )
. =, 8" - é,;u‘i'“ Byt . ”
T Te ¥ gy e N
@ = & N
¥ N &




T3

Sources of Other Funds
No Increase In Millage for Debt Service

Use Unallocated 8% Funds 2012 S 1,762,707
Use Part of 8% Funds 2013 ;4 T
Use Part of 8% Funds 2014-15 1,500,000
Use Part of 8% Funds 2015-16 1,500,000
Defer Some Maintenance 2014-15 4,000,000
Use Part of General Fund Balance

Other Miscellaneous S Sources
Total Other Funds

]f 500 000

5,000,000 -
356,809
$15,619,516




4

Item “For The Record” requested by Kim Murphy for attachment to the Minutes.

Bond Referendum Funds
Available for New Middle School

Attaghm tlll dwhh

hmlut of the
mtlgth regue fBo mmb

o 5% DptAn
prs SC ode Ann §36-49()*()
and B dP EGTh ardmjty
did ni pp d pp otherwise
ctp hco fh ttahmm

Total Bond Funds Available 3233%?670 452
Total Bond Funds Allocated (240,747,452)
Remammg Bond Funds Avallable S 12,923,000

Projected Cost of New M. S. S 28,542,516
Bond Funds Available (12,923,000)

Funds Needed From Other Sources S 15 ,619,516

L e - s A s f
G G SR Gssd s et L,
- J& EU ey o R #

Fomr & ¢ ; - E
’ ;o .



district five

OF LEXINGTON & RICHLAND COUNTIES

MEMORANDUM

January 28, 2013

To: Members of the Boa of Trustees

From:

Director, New -.'. and Constructlon

Re: New Middle School

ADMINISTRATION CONSIDERATION

EXHIBIT E

Atmchmani-._‘igi_. i Included wit

the minutes of the __nsi. o )

meeting, 8t the request of Board | rnember
Nh:} AT )

pursuant to 8.C, Code Ann, %0-4 Qa’a 4)
and Board Policy BEDG. The Board rrga)jt(:r)rty
did not apprave, disapprove, or atherwise
act upon the contents of this attachment,

Administration seeks approval of the Superintendent’'s recommendation to

construct a New Middle School.

RECOMMENDATION

Administration seeks approval to proceed with construction of the New Middle

School.

ftem “For The Record” requested by Kim Murphy for attachment to the Minutes.

www.lex5.ki12.sc.us

1020 Dutch Fork Road ¢ Irmo, South Carolina 290863 -

(803) 732-8000

FS



e

PROJECT BUDGET

pRRLNROTENY —
Funding Source:

8% Bond Funds: 30
2008 Bond Ref. Funds: $35,238,558
JReallocated Funds: -$22,315,558
Construction Contract Award Price (CCAE’): BUDGET CODE AMOUNT
General Construction - New Construction

$16,909,900]

General Construction - Renovation

General Construction - Canopies

Slte lmprovements

Desu n Consultant

eneral Design & Reimbursables

Educational Planning

Constructability Reviews

Misceilaneous Expense:

Management Expense "In House" (See Below) $269,194}
IConstructlon Management Fees (See Below) $1,135,341%
[Professional Services (Geotech, Survey, ULS etc.) $650,000f
IMisc. Applications/Fees $130,000§
futility Costs $20,000}
IMaterials Testing/Insp. $510,000§

Misc. Construction Exp. (Inc. Mobiles)

"JAsbestos Abatement/Environmental

#Commissioning

Contm enc &Escalatnon 75%

Fu‘rniture, Fixtures & Equupment

y (Computers, Smart Boards, etc.)

Total 5ro'ljefct ﬁudget:

[Transfer in House Management Expense to Management Budget

[Transfer Cunstmchon Management Fees to Management Budget

At‘tachment____ﬁ?;_ts anluded wrlh
the minutes of the ... .
meeting, at the request of Board member
ﬁ: &y ? § E—{ 1 w sy

pursuant to S.C. Code Ann. %304 80(a)(4)
and Board Policy BEDG. The Board majorlty
dicl nat approve, disapprave, ar otherwise
act upan the contents of this attachmant.

itermn “For The Record” requested by Kim Murphy for attachment to the Minutes.



:EEFEB—@1~8813 13:38 From:/ To:18d37714422 Fase: 12

IS ] }

g

Attachmeng Is Included with
the minutes of the __2i 7§~ &
meeting, at tha request of Board member
Ly B8 S e,
pursuant to 8.C., Code Ann. §30-4-80(e)(4)
and Board Policy BEDG, The Board majority
did not approve, disapprove, or otherwise
act upan the contsnts of this attachmert.

BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF ) IN RE:
SCHOOL DISTRICT FIVE OF )  KIM MURPHY
LEXINGTON AND RICHLAND COUNTIES ) RESIDENCY

PRE-HEARING ORDER AND H’EARiNG NOTICE

The Board of Trustees ("Board") of School District Five of Richland and
Lexington Counties ("District”) rgquested the undersigned to act as a hearing officer for the
benefit of the Board's deliberationg over the issue of whether Kim Murphy qualifies by residency
to hold the office of Trustee of thg District for the Richland County portioxl of the District. My
task is to provide, on behalf of the Board, the appropriate notice and opportunity for a fair
hearing meeting due process stand4rds, and then to make ;emmmendatious to the Board as to the
factual and legal situation, for the Board's disposition as it deems appropriate.

South Carolina Acts 141 of 1969 and 601 of 1994 devolved the powers of the
respective county boards of educption to the trustees of the school districts in Richland and
Lexington counties, respectively.| South Carolina law provides that, "School district trustees
shall be subject to removal from office foi »c_g_ggg?y the county boards of education, upon notice
and after being given an opportunity to be heard by the county board of education.” S.C. Code §

59-19-60. The applicable specigl legislation requires that, "in Richland-Lexington School

District 5 ... three trustees must feside in Richland County and four must reside in Lexington
County.”
The issues referred to me are straightforward:
o whether Mrs. Murphy's residence is in Richland County; and

s if Mis. Murphy's residende is not in Richland County, then whetber the Board may

remove Mrs. Murphy for cause under § 59-16-60; and

G,

ltem “For The Record” requested by Beth Watson for attachment to the Minutes.



FEB-B1-2013 13:30 From:

the minutes of i
meetlng at the request of Board member

5?233‘»«

To: 18837714422

IS

pursuant ta 8.C. Code Ann £30-4-90(a)(4)
and Board Pallcy BEDG, The Board majarlty
did not approve, disapprove, ar otharwise

act upon the
» what other remedies may bé
The undersigned met with Mr. R
February 1, 2013, at the offices o
these issues upon due notice and ay]
(1) No later than February 13,
delivery the same date, a co
the hearing, along with any
sent to me via electronic m
delivery the same date.
consideration.
(2) A hearing will be held at 1(
1020 Dutch Fork Road, Irm
arguments of the parties.

hearing will be open to the

taking fair and reasonable

parties a fair opportunity t¢ present and test any relevant evidence or arguments.

hearing is not, however, an

the core issues I am charged
Following the hearing, the transc
. Report and Recommendations to
will be filed with the Board with 3

is charged with making the final d

|

contents of this attachment.

available to either the Board or Mrs. Murphy
(obert Gantt, Board Chairman, and the Board's counsel on
[ the South Carolina Bar, fo establish a procedure to resolve
opportunity to be heard. The following will be used:
2013, the parties will exchange via electronic mail or hand
by of any docupentary evidence the party intends to submit at

pre-hearing brief the party wishes to submit. These will be

ail with a copy to the other party via electronic mail or hand

Materials not submitted by this time may be refused

:00 a.m. on February 15, 2013, at the District 5 Board Room
o, for the nndersigned to receive evidence and hear the legal
A court reporter will be used to prepare a transcript. This
public. Twill apply generally accepted principles of liberally
cvidence in an administrative setting, and mean to allow the
The
open-ended ingniry, and will not be permitted to stray from
with hearing.

ript will be expeditiously ordered so that I may produce my
the Board as quickly as possible. This report and the record

copy sent to the parties. The Board, and not the undersigned,

erermuination in this matter.

Issued the 1st day of

ltem “For The Record” requested b

February, 2013.

cg, [

omas CO6per, earing Office

G

y Beth Watson for attachment to the Minutes.

2

Pase:2/2



Exhibit B



EXHIBIT B

JANUARY 2013 REVENUES



SCHOOL DISTRICT 5 LEXINGTON/RICHLAND CO
REVENUE BUDGET REPORT BY ACCOUNT
FY 2012-2013

CURRENT PERIOD: JANUARY 2013

FY 2012-2013 Current Year to Date Remaining
Qriginal Budget Month Revenue Balance
Revenue From Local Sources:
11100 Tax Levies $ 40,279,123.00 $18,703,10746 $32,191,293.34 ¢$  8,087,829.66
11120 Vehicle Taxes $  8,460,642.00 $ 47595139 $ 534127271 $  3,119,369.29
11130 Current Tax Penalities $ 377,732.00 $ 4,423.00 $ 194,036.70 $ 183,695.30
11400 Deliquent Taxes & Penalities $ 1,911,313.00 $ 335.27 ¢ 1,19161421 $ 719,698.79
12800 Revenue in Lieu of Taxes $ 743,709.00 $ - $ - $ 743,709.00
13100 Regular School Day Patron $ 5,000.00 $ 5,000.00
13500 Summer School $ - $ - $ 5,831.27 $ (5,831.27)
15100 Interest on Investments $ 100,000.00 $ 8487.12 $ 41,062.35 $ 58,937.65
17400 Student Fees $ 85,000.00 $ 2,979.84 $ 29,716.54 $ 55,283.46
19100 Rentals $ 55,000.00 $ 7,905.00 $ 61,751.00 $ (6,751.00)
19930 Insurance Settlements $ - $ -
19500 Refund of Prior Year Expenditures $ 6,500.00 % 677.24 $ 10,053.41 $ (3,553.41)
19990 Other Local Revenue $ 10,000.00 $ 820.00 $ 35,560.61 $ (25,560.61)
Total Local Revenue $  52,034,019.00 $19,204,686.32 $39,102,192.14 $ 12,931,826.86
Revenue From State Sources:
31600 School Bus Driver Salaries $ 548,494.00 $ 45,664.55 ¢ 378,51855 § 169,975.45
31800 Fringe Benefits Contributions $ 13,044,502.00 $ 1,127,383.11 $ 7,915,10343 $  5,129,398.57
31810 Retiree Insurance $ 3,252,096.00 % 336,029.34 ¢ 2,157,141.33 $ 1,094,954.67
33000 Education Finance Act $  30,938,843.00 ¢ 2,525,376.23 ¢ 18,007,831.37 $ 12,931,011.63
33750 Education Foundation Supplement $ 2,020,581.00 § - $ - $ 2,020,581.00
38100 Act 388 - One Cent Prop. Tax Relief $ 28,626,522.00 % 2,862,652.20 $ 11,450,608.80 $ 17,175,913.20
38100 Reimbursement For Prop. Tax Relief $ 10,580,071.00 $ - $ 9,522,063.94 % 1,058,007.06
38200 Homestead Expemption $ 1,758,200.00 $ - $ - $ 1,758,200.00
38300 Merchant's Inventory Tax $ 213,955.00 $ 49,220.20 ¢ 156,197.76 % 57,757.24
38400 Manfacturer's Depreciation Reimbursement $ 303,663.00 $ - $ - $ 303,663.00
38900 Motor Carrier Revenue $ 125,000.00 $ 14,242.33 ¢ 113,021.57 $ 11,978.43
39900 Other State Revenue $ 68,000.00 $ 12,601.05 $ 44,340.92 $% 23,659.08
Total State Revenue $  91,479,927.00 $ 6,973,169.01 $49,744,827.67 $ 41,735,099,33
Transfer From Other Funds
52800 Indirect Costs Transfer 4§ 205,550.00 § 281499 § 1491889 § 190,631.11
52300 Transfer from EIA $ 3,606,122.00 $ 300,510.24 ¢ 1,803,061.44 % 1,803,060.56
Total Transfers $ 3,811,672.00 $ 303,325.23 ¢ 1,817,980.33 $ 1,993,691.67
385 Maintenance of Effort $ 1,081,630.00 % 1,081,630.00
19999 Operational Balance $ 1,373,422.00 $ - $ - $ 1,373,422.00
Total $ 149,780,670.00 $26,481,180.56 $ 90,665,000.14 $ 59,115,669.86




SCHOOL DIST 5 LEXINGTON/RICHLAND CO

REVENUE BUDGET REPORT BY ACCOUNT
CURRENT PERIOD: 01/01/2013 TO 01/31/2013

BUDGETED CURRENT YEAR TO DATE REMAINING

REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE BALANCE PCT
100-001-110-0000-00 LEVIES - CUR. OPERATIONS - LEX. CO. 27,792.595.00 18,702,814.23 28,166,459.13 -373.864.13 -1
100-001-110-0001-00 LEX. CO. VEHICLE TAXES 4,399,534.00 475951.39 3.048.981.55 1.350,552.45 31
100-001-110-0002-00 STATE SALES & USE TAX CREDIT 0.00 293.23 1,008.27 -1,008.27 0
100-001-110-0003-00 RICH. CO. CURRENT TAXES 12,486,528.00 0.00 4,023,825.94 8462,702.06 68
100-001-110-0005-00 LEX. CO. DELINQUENT TAXES 1,070,335.00 335.27 627,713.11 442621.89 41
100-001-110-0006-00 RICH. CO. DELINQUENT TAXES 840,978.00 0.00 563.901.10 27707690 33
100-001-110-0007-00 RICH. CO. VEHICLE TAXES 4,061,108.00 0.00 2,292.291.16 1,768,816.84 44
100-001-140-0000-00 PENALTIES/INTEREST - LEX. CO. TAXE! 219,085.00 4,423.00 9725528 121,829.72 56
100-001-140-0001-00 PENALTIES/INTEREST - RICH. CO. TAX 158.647.00 0.00 96,781.42 61,865.58 39
100-001-280-0000-00 FEE IN LIEU OF TAXES - LEX 743.,709.00 0.00 0.00 743,709.00 100
100-001-310-0000-00 REG. DAY SCHOOL TUITION - FEES 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 100
100-001-350-0003-00 SUMMER SCHOOL TUITION - HIGH 0.00 0.00 583127 -5.831.27 0
100-001-510-0000-00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS 100,000.00 8.487.12 41,062.35 58,937.65 59
100-001-740-0000-00 REVENUE - STUDENT FEES 85.000.00 2,979.84 29.716.54 5528346 65
100-001-910-0000-00 RENTALS OF PROPERTIES 55,000.00 0.00 0.00 55,000.00 100
100-001-950-0000-00 REFUND ON PRIOR YEAR'S EXPENDITU 6,500.00 659.13 659.13 5.840.87 90
100-001-950-0001-00 REFUND OF PRIOR YEAR - TEXTBOOKS 0.00 18.11 9,394.28 -9,394.28 0
100-001-990-0000-00 MISC. LOCAL REVENUE 10,000.00 327.00 7,764.46 223554 22
100-001-990-0007-00 MISC REV - NSF CKS COLLECTED - FAR 0.00 0.00 -100.00 100.00 0
100-001-990-0008-00 MISC REVENUE-FACILITIES USAGE FEE 0.00 7,905.00 61,751.00 -61,751.00 0
100-001-999-0000-00 ALLOC. OF BEGIN. FUND BALANCE 1,373,422.00 0.00 0.00 1,373.422.00 100
100-003-160-0000-00 BUS DRIVERS SALARY 548.494.00 45,664.55 319,651.85 22884215 42
100-003-162-0000-00 BUS DRIVERS WORKERS COMP 0.00 0.00 58,866.70 -58.866.70 0
100-003-180-0000-00 FRINGE BENEFITS - EMPLOYER CONTR 13,044,502.00 1,127,383.11 7.915,103.43 5.129,398.57 139
100-003-181-0000-00 RETIREE FRINGE - EMPLOYER CONTRL 3.252,096.00 336,029.34 2,157,141.33 1,094954.67 34
100-003-310-0000-00 EFA REVENUE TOTALS 30,938,843.00 0.00 0.00 30,938,843.00 100
100-003-311-0000-00 EFA REVENUE - KINDERGARTEN 0.00 170,825.77 1,091,475.73 -1,091,475.73 0
100-003-312-0000-00 EFA REVENUE - PRIMARY 0.00 430.499.16 3,122,420.30 -3,122.420.30 0
100-003-313-0000-00 EFA REVENUE - ELEMENTARY 0.00 693,603.53 4,981,237.87 -4,981,237.87 0
100-003-314-0000-00 EFA REVENUE - SECONDARY 0.00 151,594.81 1,409,704.69 -1,409,704.69 0
100-003-315-0000-00 EFA REVENUE - T.M.H. 0.00 5375.14 64,872.47 -64.872.47 0
100-003-316-0000-00 EFA REVENUE - SPEECH 0.00 207,839.92 1,561,646.57 -1,561,646.57 0
100-003-317-0000-00 EFA REVENUE - HOMEBOUND 0.00 4,086.53 63,135.66 -63,135.66 0
100-003-321-0000-00 EFA REVENUE - EMOTIONALLY HANDI 0.00 17.583.02 140,203.18 -140,203.18 0
100-003-322-0000-00 EFA REVENUE - EM H. 0.00 4214.61 60,386.97 -60,386.97 0
100-003-323-0000-00 EFA REVENUE - L.D. 0.00 180,163.82 1,232,095.50 -1,232.095.50 0
100-003-324-0000-00 EFA REVENUE - HEARING HANDL. 0.00 3,012.83 49,654.07 -49,654.07 0
100-003-325-0000-00 EFA REVENUE - VISUALLY HANDI. 0.00 9,608.60 39,838.31 -39,838.31 0
100-003-326-0000-00 EFA REVENUE - ORTHOPEDICALLY HA 0.00 3,613.86 34,798.88 -34,798.88 0
100-003-327-0000-00 EFA REVENUE - VOCATIONAL 0.00 595,576.40 3,838,721.66 -3,838,721.66 0



SCHOOL DIST 5 LEXINGTON/RICHLAND CO

REVENUE BUDGET REPORT BY ACCOUNT
CURRENT PERIOD: 01/01/2013 TO 01/31/2013

BUDGETED CURRENT YEAR TO DATE REMAINING
_ REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE BALANCE PCT
100-003-331-0000-00 EFA REVENUE - AUTISM 0.00 47,778.23 317.639.51 317,639,510
100-003-375-0000-00 ED FOUNDATION SUPPLEMENT 2,020,581.00 0.00 0.00 2,020,581.00 100
100-003-810-0000-00 PROPERTY TAX RELIEF REIMB.- LEXC  6,611.007.00 0.00 5.949.906.73 66110027 10
100-003-810-0001-00 PROPERTY TAX RELIEF REIMB -RICH ¢ 3,969,064.00 0.00 3,572,157.21 396,906.79 10
100-003-820-0000-00 HOMESTEAD EXEMPTION - LEX. CO, 1,230,740.00 0.00 0.00 1230,740.00 100
100-003-820-0001-00 HOMESTEAD EXEMPTION - RICH. CO. 527.460.00 0.00 0.00 527,460.00 100
100-003-825-0000-00 TIER I PROPERTY TAX RELIEF 28,626,522.00 2,862,652.20 11,450,608.80 17,175,913.20 60
100-003-830-0000-00 MERCHANTS INV TAX RELIEF - LEX. C( 196,881.00 4922020 147,660.60 4922040 25
100-003-830-0001-00 MERCHANT INV TAX RELIEF - RICH, CC 17,074.00 0.00 8,537.16 8,536.84 50
100-003-840-0000-00 MANUFACTURERS DEPR REIMB - LEX. ¢ 300,626.00 0.00 0.00 300,626.00 100
100-003-840-0001-00 MANUFACTURERS DEPR REIMB - RICH 3,037.00 0.00 0.00 3,037.00 100
100-003-890-0000-00 MOTOR CARRIER VEH TAX REIMB - LE 87,500.00 1424233 82,962.55 453745 5
100-003-890-0001-00 MOTOR CARRIER VEH TAX REIMB - RI( 37,500.00 0.00 30,059.02 7.440.98 20
100-003-990-0000-00 OTHER STATE REVENUE 68,000.00 0.00 0.00 68,000.00 100
100-003-992-0000-00 STATE FOREST COMMISSION REVENUI 0.00 0.00 31,739.87 31,739.87 0
100-003-999-0000-00 REVENUE FROM OTHER STATE SOURC 0.00 12,601.05 12,601,05 1260105 0
100-005-230-0000-00 TRANSFER FROM EIA FUND 3.606,122.00 300,510.24 1,803,061.44 1.803,060.56 50
100-005-280-0000-00 TRANS FROM OTHER FUNDS - IND COS 205,550.00 2.814.99 14,918.89 190,631.11 93
100-005-300-0001-00 SALE OF FIXED ASSET 0.00 493.00 27.896.15 2789615 0
148,690,040.00  26,481.180.56 90.665.000.14 58.034,039.86 39
Maintenance of Effort 1,081,630.00 1,081,630.00

Total 149,780,670.00 59,115,669.86



JANUARY 2013 EXPENDITURES



SCHOOL DIST 5 LEXINGTON/RICHLAND CO
EXPENDITURE BUDGET REPORT BY FUNCTION

KINDERGARTEN PROGRAMS-K5

1 Salaries & Bonuses

2 Fringe Benefits

3 Contracted Services

4 Supplies & Materials, etc
111 KINDERGARTEN PROGRAMS-KS5
PRIMARY PROGRAMS(1-3)

1 Salaries & Bonuses

2 Fringe Benefits

3 Contracted Services

4 Supplies & Materials, etc
112 PRIMARY PROGRAMS(1-3)
ELEMENTARY PROGRAMS(4-8)

1 Salaries & Bonuses

2 Fringe Benefits

3 Contracted Services

4 Supplies & Materials, etc
113 ELEMENTARY PROGRAMS(4-8)
HIGH SCHOOL PROGRAM(9-12)

I Salaries & Bonuses

2 Fringe Benefits

3 Contracted Services

4 Supplies & Materials, etc

6 Insurance, Principal, etc
114 HIGH SCHOOL PROGRAM(9-12)
CATE-VOCATIONAL PROGRAMS

1 Salaries & Bonuses

2 Fringe Benefits

3 Contracted Services

4 Supplies & Materials, etc
115 CATE-VOCATIONAL PROGRAMS
EDUCABLE MENTALY HANDICAP

1 Salaries & Bonuses

2 Fringe Benefits

CURRENT PERIOD: 01/01/2013 TO 01/31/2013

BUDGETED CURRENT YEAR TO DATE REMAINING
EXPENDITURE EXPENDITURE EXPENDITURE ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE PCT
4,338,685.44 375,151.17 2.053,048.56 0.00 2.285,636.88 53
1,633,413.43 136,539.18 762,616.41 0.00 §70,797.02 53
450.00 0.00 195.24 0.00 254.76 57
57.477.60 3,276.30 35,621.71 2,793.83 19,062.06 33
6,030,026.47 514,966.65 2,851,481.92 2,793.83 3,175,750.72 53
13,045,753.33 984,367.78 5460,463.97 0.00 7,585,289.36 58
4,538,596.03 332,031.66 1.862.886.35 0.00 2,675,709.68 59
73,244.00 100.00 70,864.00 0.00 2,380.00 3
203,010.25 15,302.76 135357.11 13,228.60 54.424.54 27
17,860,603.61 1,331,802.20 7.529,571.43 13.228.60 10,317,803.58 58
19,127,054.95 1,647.116.14 9,169,237.68 0.00 9,957,817.27 52
6,596,579.62 560,259.89 3,143,324 .32 0.00 3453.255.30 52
22,050.00 395.00 17.926.69 1.319.31 2,804.00 13
352,178.80 35,270.75 20541270 25,415.60 121,350.50 34
26,097.863.37  2243,041.78 12,535,901.39 26,734.91 13,535.227.07 52
14,737.619.40 1,196,170.31 6,622 819.89 0.00 8.114,799.51 55
4,918,645.48 387.983.01 2.172,402.75 0.00 2,746,242.73 56
174.,052.00 27.469.36 96,009.07 50,000.00 28,042.93 16
386,111.00 2724641 233,851.35 19,511.53 132,748.12 34
6,065.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 1,065.00 18
20,222 492 88 1,638,869.09 9,130,083.06 69,511.53 11,022,898.29 55
2,476,254 81 217,943.50 1.235352.12 0.00 1,240,902.69 50
858,307.29 72,994.69 414,413.47 0.00 443,893.82 52
1,030.00 0.00 499.51 -92.51 623.00 60
105,809.00 26,164.67 139.,434.87 20,429.59 -54,055.46 =51
3,441.401.10 317,102.86 1,789,699.97 20,337.08 1,631,364.05 47
574,482.80 53.960.79 294.510.92 0.00 279,971.88 49
208,611.90 18,566.69 102,558.04 0.00 106,053.86 51



ACCOUNT
4 Supplies & Materials, etc

121 EDUCABLE MENTALY HANDICAP
TRAINABLE MENTALLY HANDIC

1 Salaries & Bonuses
2 Fringe Benefits

4 Supplies & Materials, etc

122 TRAINABLE MENTALLY HANDIC

ORTHOPEDICALLY HANDICAP
1 Salaries & Bonuses
2 Fringe Benefits

4 Supplies & Materials, etc

123 ORTHOPEDICALLY HANDICAP

VISUALLY HANDICAPPED

1 Salaries & Bonuses

2 Fringe Benefits

4 Supplies & Materials, etc
124 VISUALLY HANDICAPPED
HEARING HANDICAPPED

1 Salaries & Bonuses

2 Fringe Benefits

4 Supplies & Materials, etc
125 HEARING HANDICAPPED
SPEECH HANDICAPPED

1 Salaries & Bonuses

2 Fringe Benefits

3 Contracted Services

4 Supplies & Materials, etc
126 SPEECH HANDICAPPED
LEARNING DISABILITIES

1 Salaries & Bonuses

2 Fringe Benefits

3 Contracted Services

4 Supplics & Materials, etc

127 LEARNING DISABILITIES

SCHOOL DIST 5 LEXINGTON/RICHLAND CO

CURRENT PERIOD: 01/01/2013 TO 01/31/2013

EXPENDITURE BUDGET REPORT BY FUNCTION

BUDGETED CURRENT YEAR TO DATE REMAINING
EXPENDITURE EXPENDITURE EXPENDITURE ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE PCT
1,750.00 82.66 390.31 62.75 1,296.94 74
784,844.70 72,610.14 39745927 62.75 387,322.68 49
651,943.60 47917.14 265,863.97 0.00 386,079.63 59
263,168.96 17.647.77 101.009.42 0.00 162,159.54 62
1,500.00 4.39 648.67 84.70 766.63 51
916,612.56 65,569.30 367,522.06 84.70 549,005.80 60
193,475.46 4,830.96 27.409.30 0.00 166,066.16 86
84271.99 1,681.66 9,590.47 0.00 74,681.52 89
50.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 100
277,7197.45 6,512.62 36,999.77 0.00 240,797.68 87
118,377.50 9.864.76 51,825.19 0.00 66,552.31 56
39,092.13 3,307.57 17,680.41 0.00 2141172 55
630.00 0.00 0.00 72.76 557.24 88
158,099.63 13.172.33 69.505.60 72.76 88,521.27 56
138.801.00 11,566.78 63.617.29 0.00 75,183.71 54
46,663.91 3,881.50 24,032.79 0.00 22,631.12 48
330.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 330.00 100
185,794.91 15448.28 87.650.08 0.00 98,144.83 53
1,114,342.40 78.488.94 431,002.31 0.00 683.340.09 61
380,149.57 26,130.64 145.242.66 0.00 23490691 62
75.,000.00 3.542.50 6,467.50 5915.00 62,617.50 83
6,503.00 67621 2,752.02 0.00 3,750.98 58
1,575,994.97 108,838.29 585.,464.49 5.915.00 984,615.48 62
3,894,651.36 378,072.70 1.985318.98 0.00 1,909,332.38 49
1,351,205.08 123,994.54 666,634.41 0.00 684,570.67 51
780.00 0.00 750.00 0.00 30.00 4
26,153.00 1,654.08 12,661.53 613.98 12,877.49 49
5.272,789.44 503,721.32 2,665,364.92 613.98 2,606,810.54 49



SCHOOL DIST 5 LEXINGTON/RICHLAND CO
EXPENDITURE BUDGET REPORT BY FUNCTION

ACCOUNT
EMOTIONALLY HANDICAPPED

1 Salaries & Bonuses
2 Fringe Benefits

4 Supplies & Materials, ¢tc
128 EMOTIONALLY HANDICAFPPED

CEISEARLY INTERVENING SVC

1 Salaries & Bonuses

2 Fringe Benefits
129 CEISEARLY INTERVENING SVC
PRE-SCHL HAND SPEECH 34

4 Supplics & Materials, etc
135 PRE-SCHL HAND SPEECH 3-4
PRESCH HAND ITINERANT 3-4

1 Salaries & Bonuses

2 Fringe Benefits
136 PRESCH HAND ITINERANT 34
PRE-SCHL HAND SELF-CONT 3

1 Salaries & Bonuses

2 Fringe Benefits

4 Supplies & Materials, etc
137 PRE-SCHL HAND SELF-CONT 3
PRE-SCHL HAND HOMEBASED 3

1 Salaries & Bonuses

2 Fringe Benefits

4 Supplies & Materials, etc
138 PRE-SCHL HAND HOMEBASED 3
FOUR YEAR OLD EARLY CHILD

| Salaries & Bonuses

2 Fringe Benefits

3 Contracted Services
139 FOUR YEAR OLD EARLY CHILD
GIFTED & TALENTED ACADEM

1 Salaries & Bonuses

2 Fringe Benefits

CURRENT PERIOD: 01/01/2013 TO 01/31/2013

BUDGETED CURRENT YEAR TO DATE REMAINING
EXPENDITURE EXPENDITURE EXPENDITURE ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE PCT
855,705.60 56,352.16 322.497.01 0.00 533,208.59 62
334,362.07 20,861.10 122,002.71 0.00 212,359.36 64
3.650.00 250.88 924.83 1.32 2,723.85 75
1,193,717.67 77.464.14 445424.55 1.32 748,291.80 63
270,157.40 20,289.13 113,966.41 0.00 156,190.99 58
103,031.72 6,653.50 38,914.55 0.00 64,117.17 62
373,189.12 26,942.63 152,880.96 0.00 220,308.16 59
200.00 0.00 62.26 0.00 137.74 69
200.00 0.00 62.26 0.00 137.74 69
11,321.85 943.50 5,189.25 0.00 6,132.60 54
3,737.90 315.04 1,760.80 0.00 1,.977.10 53
15,059.75 1,258.54 6,950.05 0.00 8.109.70 54
881,701.20 79,190.52 444,326.48 0.00 437.374.72 50
335,222.85 30,561.39 169,671.45 0.00 165,551.40 49
300.00 0.00 293.17 0.00 6.83 2
1.217.224.05 109,751.91 614,291.10 0.00 602.,932.95 50
8.407.10 700.60 3,853.30 0.00 4,553.80 54
2.783.09 234.72 1,312.09 0.00 1,471.00 53
300.00 201.34 27554 0.00 24.46 8
11,490.19 1,136.66 5,440.93 0.00 6,049.26 53
565.817.50 47262.04 259294.56 0.00 306,522.94 54
204,833.52 16,772.52 94,637.95 0.00 110,195.57 54
210.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 210.00 100
770,861.02 64,034.56 35393251 0.00 416,928.51 54
528,176.97 46,404.86 263,121.32 0.00 265,055.65 50
190,816.94 16,360.35 9312588 0.00 97,691.06 51



SCHOOL DIST S LEXINGTON/RICHLAND CO

EXPENDITURE BUDGET REPORT BY FUNCTION

ACCOUNT

141 GIFTED & TALENTED ACADEM

ADVANCED PLACEMENT
1 Salaries & Bonuses
2 Fringe Benefits
143 ADVANCED PLACEMENT

HOMEBOUND

1 Salaries & Bonuses

2 Fringe Benefits

3 Contracted Services
145 HOMEBOUND
GIFTED & TALENTED ARTISTC

1 Salaries & Bonuses

2 Fringe Benefits
148 GIFTED & TALENTED ARTISTC
PPPSC-OTHER SPEC PROG

1 Salaries & Bonuses

2 Fringe Benefits
149 PPPSC-OTHER SPEC PROG
AUTISM

I Salaries & Bonuses

2 Fringe Benefits

4 Supplies & Materials, etc
161 AUTISM
HIGH SCH SUMMER SCH 9-12

1 Salaries & Bonuses

2 Fringe Benefits
173 HIGH SCH SUMMER SCH 9-12
ADULT ED BASIC EDUC PROG

1 Salaries & Bonuses

2 Fringe Benefits

3 Contracted Services
181 ADULT ED BASIC EDUC PROG
ADULT ED SECONDARY EDUC

3 Contracted Services

CURRENT PERIOD: 01/01/2013 TO 01/31/2013

BUDGETED CURRENT YEAR TO DATE REMAINING
EXPENDITURE EXPENDITURE EXPENDITURE ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE PCT
718,993.91 62,765.21 356,247.20 0.00 362,746.71 50
610,965.57 47,580.05 266,731.77 0.00 344233.80 56
195,533.57 15,203.03 86,936.42 0.00 108,597.15 56
806.,499.14 62,783.08 353,668.19 0.00 452,830.95 56
110,000.00 18,305.75 62,214.00 0.00 47,786.00 43
13,795.54 4,073.72 13,918.09 0.00 -122.55 -1
11,800.00 1,350.00 4,350.00 0.00 7.450.00 63
135,595.54 23,729.47 80,482.09 0.00 55,113.45 41
§,040.04 180.50 2,342.75 0.00 5,697.29 71
2282.14 51.45 601.46 0.00 1,680.68 74
10,322.18 231.95 294421 0.00 7377.97 71
1,025,320.94 93,373.33 324,909.66 0.00 700,411.28 68
293,704.97 23,669.08 96,505.28 0.00 197,199.69 67
1,319,025.91 117,042 .41 42141494 0.00 897.610.97 68
951,352.50 76.,279.70 408,929.28 0.00 542,423.22 57
372,182.54 27,815.52 154,020.48 0.00 218,162.06 59
3.426.00 16545 744.32 325.19 2,356.49 69
1,326,961.04 104 260.67 563,694.08 325.19 762,941.77 57
30,000.00 0.00 652.50 0.00 29,347.50 98
0.00 0.00 152.64 0.00 -152.64 0
30,000.00 0.00 805.14 0.00 29,194.86 97
171,634.00 17,800.62 111,476.78 0.00 60,157.22 35
53,695.17 544211 33,927.03 0.00 19,768.14 37
1,800.00 0.00 447.56 0.00 1,352.44 75
227,129.17 2324273 145.851.37 0.00 81,277.80 36
500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 100



SCHOOL DIST 5 LEXINGTON/RICHLAND CO
EXPENDITURE BUDGET REPORT BY FUNCTION

ACCOUNT
4 Supplies & Materials, etc

[82 ADULT ED SECONDARY EDUC
PARENTING/FAMILY LITERACY

1 Salaries & Bonuses

2 Fringe Benefits
188 PARENTING/FAMILY LITERACY
PUPIL ACTIVITY-INSTRUCTL

1 Salaries & Bonuses

2 Fringe Benefits

6 Insurance, Principal, etc
190 PUPIL ACTIVITY-INSTRUCTL
ATTENDANCE & SOCIAL WORK

1 Salaries & Bonuses

2 Fringe Benefits

3 Contracted Services

4 Supplies & Materials, etc
211 ATTENDANCE & SOCIAL WORK
GUIDANCE SVCS

1 Salaries & Bonuses

2 Fringe Benefits

3 Contracted Services

4 Supplies & Materials, etc
212 GUIDANCE SVCS
HEALTH SVCS

1 Salaries & Bonuses

2 Fringe Benefits

3 Contracted Services

4 Supplies & Materials, etc
213 HEALTH SVCS
PSYCHOLOGICAL SVCS

1 Salaries & Bonuses

2 Fringe Benefits

3 Contracted Services

4 Supplies & Materials, etc

CURRENT PERIOD: 01/01/2013 TO 01/31/2013

BUDGETED CURRENT YEAR TO DATE REMAINING
EXPENDITURE EXPENDITURE EXPENDITURE ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE PCT
10,570.00 880.71 323195 1,466.89 5,871.16 56
11,070.00 880.71 3,231.95 1,466.89 6,371.16 58
29.885.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 29,885.00 100
13,390.29 0.00 0.00 0.00 13,390.29 100
4327529 0.00 0.00 0.00 43275.29 100
358,174.34 30,380.68 170,740.70 0.00 187,433.64 52
84.947.92 6.861.55 38.680.82 0.00 46,267.10 54
26,384.00 1,089.48 12,090.74 0.00 14,293.26 54
469,506.26 38,331.71 221,512.26 0.00 247.994.00 53
939,220.00 69.743.58 405,872.15 0.00 533.347.85 57
375211.26 26,348.00 155,734.19 0.00 219477.07 58
7.000.00 503.15 2.016.05 0.00 4,983.95 71
4.030.00 353.00 1,788.54 499.00 1,742.46 43
1,325,461.26 96,947.73 56541093 499.00 759.551.33 57
3,059,144.91 261,969.86 1.507,165.21 0.00 1,551,979.70 51
1,017.800.34 83,268.86 480,081.95 0.00 537,718.39 53
2,238.00 310.00 1,542.52 0.00 695.48 31
20,339.00 2,091.49 9214.67 234.72 10,889.61 54
4,099,522.25 347,640.21 1,998,004.35 23472 2,101,283.18 51
1,367,376.85 102,668.07 538266.41 0.00 829.110.44 61
397,244 55 32,928.97 172,320.46 0.00 224,924.09 57
525.00 80.00 320.00 80.00 125.00 24
22,639.19 1,860.26 11,180.59 0.00 11,458.60 51
1,787,785.59 137.537.30 722,087.46 80.00 1.065,618.13 60
1,033,085.20 78,838.98 47525044 0.00 557,834.76 54
315.873.70 23294.87 139,632.72 0.00 176,240.98 56
6,000.00 376.54 2961.57 0.00 303843 51
6,562.00 0.00 7,013.69 0.00 451.69 -7



ACCOUNT
214 PSYCHOLOGICAL SVCS

CAREER SPEC. SERVICES
1 Salaries & Bonuses
2 Fringe Benefits
4 Supplics & Materials, etc
217 CAREER SPEC. SERVICES
IMPROV INSTRUCT-CURR DEV
1 Salaries & Bonuses
2 Fringe Benefits

3 Contracted Services

4 Supplies & Materials, etc

6 Insurance, Principal, etc
221 IMPROV INSTRUCT-CURR DEV
LIBRARY & MEDIA SERVICES

1 Salaries & Bonuses

2 Fringe Benefits

3 Contracted Services

4 Supplies & Materials, etc
222 LIBRARY & MEDIA SERVICES
SUPERVISION OF SPEC1 PROG

1 Salaries & Bonuses

2 Fringe Benefits

3 Contracted Services

4 Supplies & Materials, etc
223 SUPERVISION OF SPECI PROG
IMPROV INSTRUCT-INSERV TR

1 Salaries & Bonuses

2 Fringe Benefits

3 Contracted Services

4 Supplies & Materials, etc
224 IMPROV INSTRUCT-INSERV TR
BOARD OF EDUCATION

| Salaries & Bonuses

2 Fringe Benefits

SCHOOL DIST 5 LEXINGTON/RICHLAND CO

EXPENDITURE BUDGET REPORT BY FUNCTION
CURRENT PERIOD: 01/01/2013 TO 01/31/2013

BUDGETED CURRENT YEAR TO DATE REMAINING
EXPENDITURE EXPENDITURE EXPENDITURE ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE PCT
1,361,520.90 102,510.39 624,858.42 0.00 736,662 .48 54
99,968.62 8,330.72 45.818.96 0.00 54,149.66 54
52,187.35 3,11746 17,237.11 0.00 3495024 67
1,050.00 0.00 433.89 0.00 6le.11 59
153,205.97 11,448.18 63.439.96 0.00 89,716.01 59
3.124,516.77 287.660.55 1,868,001.87 0.00 1,256,514.90 40
920,314.08 86,648.25 559,796.14 0.00 360,517.94 39
458,200.00 36,029.52 295.480.83 33,080.77 129,638.40 28
240,877.00 21,888.30 77,693.79 23,071.80 140,111.41 58
1,650.00 0.00 1.181.18 0.00 468.82 28
4.745,557.85 432,226.62 2,802,153.81 56,152.57 1,887,251.47 40
1,879,393.03 161,466.21 878,520.42 0.00 1,000,872.61 53
666,249.35 54,519.85 307.463.66 0.00 358,785.69 54
800.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 800.00 100
307,504.84 29,533.47 139,092.77 28,719.90 139,692.17 45
2,853,947.22 245,519.53 1,325,076.85 28,719.90 1,500,150.47 53
354,285.80 31,964.38 214,965.01 0.00 139.320.79 39
181,182.32 9.338.33 61,594.26 0.00 119,588.06 66
1,325.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,325.00 100
4,500.00 722.76 968.77 84.36 3,446.87 77
541,293.12 4202547 277.528.04 84.36 263,680.72 49
15,061.75 0.00 5,855.00 0.00 9,206.75 61
21.61 0.00 1,353.55 0.00 -1331.94  -6,164
89.,550.00 4,183.60 51,095.87 1,233.00 37,221.13 42
5,749.50 390.29 3.974.91 547.55 1,227.04 21
110,382.86 4,573.89 6227933 1,780.55 46,322 .98 42
13,750.00 1,875.00 13,125.00 0.00 625.00 5
870.75 250.80 1,992.30 0.00 -1,121.55 -129



SCHOOL DIST 5 LEXINGTON/RICHLAND CO

EXPENDITURE BUDGET REPORT BY FUNCTION

ACCOUNT
3 Contracted Services

6 Insurance, Principal, etc
231 BOARD OF EDUCATION
OFFICE OF SUPERINTENDENT

1 Salaries & Bonuses

2 Fringe Benefits

3 Contracted Services

4 Supplies & Materials, etc

6 Insurance, Principal, etc
232 OFFICE OF SUPERINTENDENT
SCHOOL ADMINISTRATION

1 Salaries & Bonuses

2 Fringe Benefits
3 Contracted Services
4 Supplies & Materials, etc
5 Equip. & Improvements
6 Insurance, Principal, etc
233 SCHOOL ADMINISTRATION
STU TRANS FED/DIST MANDAT
1 Salaries & Bonuses
2 Fringe Benefits
3 Contracted Services
251 STU TRANS FED/DIST MANDAT
FISCAL SERVICES
1 Salaries & Bonuses
2 Fringe Benefits
3 Contracted Services
4 Supplies & Materials, etc
5 Equip. & Improvements
6 Insurance, Principal, etc
252 FISCAL SERVICES
OPER & MAINT OF PLANT
| Salaries & Bonuses

2 Fringe Benefits

CURRENT PERIOD: 01/01/2013 TO 01/31/2013

BUDGETED CURRENT YEAR TO DATE REMAINING
EXPENDITURE EXPENDITURE EXPENDITURE ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE PCT
337,275.00 8.,121.66 130,759.46 0.00 206,515.54 61
206,680.00 0.00 269,738.00 250.00 -63,308.00 31
558,575.75 10,247 46 415,614.76 250.00 142,710.99 26
261,672.00 22.265.00 156,197.30 0.00 105,474.70 40
81,568.88 6,105.54 37,354.93 0.00 44.213.95 54
12,000.00 101.65 3,827.90 0.00 8,172.10 68
10,470.00 0.00 629.15 0.00 9,840.85 94
6,100.00 0.00 300.00 0.00 5,800.00 95
371,810.88 28472.19 198,309.28 0.00 173,501.60 47
7.829,670.24 665,002.56 4,385,165.79 0.00 3,444,504.45 44
2,584,503.06 209.337.45 1.358,249.81 0.00 122625325 47
194,098.50 11,122.75 69.879.06 44,180.51 80,038.93 41
211,431.12 10.481.21 84.828.88 25,400.59 101,201.65 48
5,000.00 0.00 727.60 0.00 4.272.40 85
49,748.50 2.860.00 28,787.88 950.28 20,010.34 40
10,874,451.42 898,803.97 5,927,639.02 70,531.38 4,876,281.02 45
1,578.80 132.36 3,197.38 0.00 -1,618.58 -103
597.80 35.28 839.85 0.00 -242.05 40
2,345.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,345.00 100
4,521.60 167.64 403723 0.00 48437 11
815,565.00 70.356.56 479,099.40 0.00 336.465.60 41
27729279 22,136.74 152,254.34 0.00 125,038.45 45
64,000.00 273.59 14,426.38 11,114.53 38,459.09 60
65.250.00 20,778.47 27.925.96 1,584.69 35,739.35 55
6,250.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,250.00 100
4,500.00 3,550.00 4,740.50 0.00 -240.50 -5
1,232,857.79 117,095.36 678,446.58 12,699.22 541,711.99 44
5.884.374.60 499.625.16 3.489.966.46 0.00 2.394.408.14 41
2,454,260.74 192,146.58 1.320,489.95 0.00 1,133,770.79 46



ACCOUNT
3 Contracted Services

4 Supplies & Materials, etc
6 Insurance, Principal, etc

254 OPER & MAINT OF PLANT

PUPIL TRANSP STATE MANDAT

1 Salaries & Bonuses

2 Fringe Benefits

3 Contracted Services

4 Supplies & Materials, etc

6 Insurance, Principal, etc

255 PUPIL TRANSP STATE MANDAT

INTERNAL SERVICES
1 Salaries & Bonuses

2 Fringe Benefits

3 Contracted Services

4 Supplies & Materials, etc
257 INTERNAL SERVICES
SCHOOL SECURITY

1 Salaries & Bonuses

2 Fringe Benefits

3 Contracted Services
258 SCHOOL SECURITY
INFORMATION SERVICES

I Salaries & Bonuses

2 Fringe Benefits

3 Contracted Services

4 Supplies & Materials, etc

6 Insurance, Principal, etc
263 INFORMATION SERVICES
STAFF SERVICES

1 Salarics & Bonuses

2 Fringe Benefits

3 Contracted Services

4 Supplies & Materials, etc

SCHOOL DIST 5 LEXINGTON/RICHLAND CO

EXPENDITURE BUDGET REPORT BY FUNCTION
CURRENT PERIOD: 01/01/2013 TO 01/31/2013

BUDGETED CURRENT YEAR TO DATE REMAINING
EXPENDITURE EXPENDITURE EXPENDITURE ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE PCT
3,189.901.20 287,626.83 1,995,112.82 353.592.08 841,196.30 26
4.481,250.00 344,612.76 2,123,642.78 61,786.89 2,295,820.33 51
35,310.00 0.00 4,681.00 0.00 30,629.00 87
16,045,096.54 132401133 8,933,893.01 415,378.97 6,695,824.50 42
3,102,930.53 238,145.67 1,462 ,405.74 0.00 1,640,524.79 53
872,936.66 63,786.72 392,534.20 0.00 480,402.46 55
392,900.00 2,925.08 33438.57 118,450.22 241,011.21 6l
67,235.00 11,257.33 44,110.63 3,522.73 19,601.64 29
450.00 40.00 304.00 0.00 146.00 32
443645219 316,154.80 1,832,793.14 121,972.95 2,381,686.10 54
330,500.76 22,401.86 158,441.02 0.00 172,059.74 52
113,713.04 7,148.88 50,834.10 0.00 62,878.94 55
692.526.75 93,944.79 346,248.25 206,398.50 139,880.00 20
46,030.00 -8,241.69 26,111.52 4,690.34 67451.18 147
1,182,770.55 115,253.84 529.411.85 211,088.84 442.269.86 37
141,812.00 5,908.84 41,361.88 0.00 100450.12 71
47332.82 1,985.72 13,693.05 0.00 33,639.77 71
542,585.13 6.606.24 226,359.39 98,779.54 217,446.20 40
73172995 14,500.80 281.414.32 98,779.54 351.536.09 48
202,378.00 16.974.04 125,946.56 0.00 76.428.44 38
61,783.14 4435.68 34,138.65 0.00 27.644.49 45
76,400.29 1,677.57 7.195.36 9.846.72 59,358.21 78
32,898.71 326.84 8.252.27 3,786.78 20,859.66 63
13,835.00 432.57 -1,247.51 214.00 14,868.51 107
387.295.14 23.846.70 174,288.33 13,847.50 199,159.31 51
546,287.64 45.816.76 313430.83 0.00 232,856.81 43
169,392.73 15,735.54 100,992.54 0.00 68,400.19 40
65,750.00 12.335.18 31,173.60 437.50 34,138.90 52
64,824.00 147.00 35.224.49 0.00 29,599.51 46



SCHOOL DIST 5 LEXINGTON/RICHLAND CO
EXPENDITURE BUDGET REPORT BY FUNCTION

6 Insurance, Principal, etc
264 STAFF SERVICES
TECH/DATA PROCESSING SVCS

1 Salaries & Bonuses

2 Fringe Benefits

3 Contracted Services

4 Supplies & Materials, etc
266 TECH/DATA PROCESSING SVCS
PUPIL SERVICE ACTIVITIES

1 Salaries & Bonuses

2 Fringe Benefits

3 Contracted Services

6 Insurance, Principal, etc
271 PUPIL SERVICE ACTIVITIES
OTHER COMMUNITY SVCS

3 Contracted Services

4 Supplies & Materials, etc
390 OTHER COMMUNITY SVCS
PYMT STATE DEPT OF EDUC
7 Transfers & Payments
411 PYMT STATE DEPT OF EDUC
PYMT OTHER GOVERNMT UNITS
7 Transfers & Payments
412 PYMT OTHER GOVERNMT UNITS
PYMT NONPROFIT 1ST STEPS
7 Transfers & Payments
415 PYMT NONPROFIT 1ST STEPS
TSF GEN FUND EXCLUDE 1C
7 Transfers & Payments
420 TSF GEN FUND EXCLUDE IC
TRANSF TO SPEC REV FUND
7 Transfers & Payments
421 TRANSF TO SPEC REV FUND

TRANSF TO FOOD SERV FUND

CURRENT PERIOD: 01/01/2013 TO 01/31/2013

BUDGETED CURRENT YEAR TO DATE REMAINING
EXPENDITURE EXPENDITURE EXPENDITURE ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE PCT
825.00 0.00 652.50 0.00 172.50 21
847,079.37 74,038.48 481473.96 437.50 365,167.91 43
1,221,746.00 111,704.40 681,973.33 0.00 539,772.67 44
459,843.72 35,623 .88 214,175.84 0.00 245,667.88 53
159,264.82 1,621.65 45912.16 2742502 85,927.64 54
12,300.00 200.00 3,790.93 0.00 8,509.07 69
1,853,154.54 149,149.93 945,852.26 27425.02 879,877.26 47
1,149,586.51 106,645.10 719,568.08 0.00 430,018.43 37
313.,490.06 27,794.94 178,368.43 0.00 135,121.63 43
19,700.00 0.00 13,792.17 0.00 5,907.83 30
363,168.00 57.400.00 363,168.00 0.00 0.00 0
1,845.544.57 191,840.04 1,274,896.68 0.00 571,047.89 31
15,120.00 2,160.00 7.920.00 0.00 7.200.00 48
6,300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,800.00 100
21,920.00 2,160.00 7.920.00 0.00 14,000.00 64
22,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 22,000.00 100
22,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 22,000.00 100
152,200.00 0.00 36,267.87 0.00 115,932.13 76
152,200.00 0,00 36.267.87 0.00 115,932.13 76
3,200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,200.00 100
3.200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3.200.00 100
40,215.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 40,215.00 100
40.215.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 40,215.00 100
134,531.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 134,531.00 100
134,531.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 134,531.00 100



ACCOUNT
7 Transfers & Payments

425 TRANSF TO FOOD SERV FUND
TRANSF TOPUPIL ACTIV FUND
7 Transfers & Payments

426 TRANSF TOPUPIL ACTIV FUND

SCHOOL DIST 5 LEXINGTON/RICHLAND CO

EXPENDITURE BUDGET REPORT BY FUNCTION
CURRENT PERIOD: 01/01/2013 TO 01/31/2013

BUDGETED CURRENT YEAR TO DATE REMAINING
EXPENDITURE EXPENDITURE EXPENDITURE ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE PCT
521,745.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 521,745.00 100
521,745.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 521,745.00 100
30,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 30,000.00 100
30,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 30,000.00 100
149,780,669.68  12,231,683.10 72,038,685.19  1.201,110.56 76.540,873.93 51




Exhibit C













































Exhibit D






















































Exhibit E

















































































Exhibit F









Exhibit G



EXHIBIT G

district five

OF LEXINGTON & RICHLAND COUNTIES

Memorandum

To: Members of the Board of Trustees

Through: Dr. Stephen W. Hefner

Superintendent

From: Marlf A B _ &_)\Q’%/ '2,/2 {
P nformation Officer

Date: February 21, 2013

Re: 2012-13 Park-School Agreement

Attached is the proposed 2012-13 Park-School Agreement between Irmo Chapin
Recreation Commission (ICRC) and School District Five of Lexington and Richland
Counties (District).

The agreement is essentially the same as the 2011-2012 agreement, However, the new
agreement more clearly differentiates the lease partnership from other aspects of the
overall framework. The new agreement provides more specific language which will help

avoid any confusion between the District and ICRC. This new agreement was jointly
developed by the District and ICRC staff.

This proposed Park-School Agreement will be on the agenda for approval on March 11,
2013, and will be taken to the ICRC Board after District Five Board approval.

Thank you and please let me know if you have any questions.

MAB/aw

Attachment - 2012-13 Park-School Agreement

www.lex5.k12.sc.us
1020 Dutch Fork Road ° Irmo, South Carolina 29063 - (803) 476-8000



County of Lexington Lexington / Richland District Five and ICRC
State of South Carolina Property and Facilities Use Agreement

This Agreement entered into this Day of , 20 by and between the Irmo
Chapin Recreation Commission of Lexington County, a recreation special purpose district,
(Commission) and School District Five of Lexington and Richland Counties Board of Trustees,
State of South Carolina (District).

WHEREAS, the governing bodies of the Commission and the District are mutually interested in
well being, health and happiness of community members; and

WHEREAS, the governing bodies of the Commission and the District are mutually committed to
a robust program of community recreation under the auspices of the District Recreation
Commission; and

WHEREAS, said governing bodies are authorized to enter this agreement to cooperate for the
purpose of providing for adequate programs of community recreation; and

WHEREAS, by Legislative Act a Recreation Commission has been established and is
responsible for carrying out the purpose of community recreation; and

WHEREAS, in the interest of providing the best service with the least possible expenditures of
public funds, full cooperation between the Commission and the District is necessary; and

WHEREAS, the parties encourage a joint effort, when feasible, on the part of the District and the

Commission in the development of sites and the design and construction of building and
facilities;

NOW THEREFORE, and in consideration of the covenants and agreements hereinafier set out,
the Commission and the District agree to cooperate in carrying out the above purposes, and to

that end agree as follows:

District Athletic Fields and Outdoor Space Lease

The District will make available to the Commission to lease school areas which are suitable

for community recreation facilities; these areas may be recommended by the Executive

Director of the Commission and are subject to the approval of the Superintendent of Schools

of the District.

1. In consideration of the sum of one ($1.00) dollar (the receipt of which is hereby
acknowledged), the District will lease to the Commission athletic fields and open outdoor
space at the following locations:

Leaphart Elementary

Chapin Elementary

Irmo Middle

Chapin Alternative Academy for Success

Oows



County of Lexington Lexington / Richland District Five and ICRC
State of South Carolina Property and Facilities Use Agreement

10.

11.

E. District Office Softball Field
F. Nursery Road Elementary

It is understood and agreed that the cost of maintaining the athletic fields and outdoor
space listed in the above paragraph shall be borne by the Commission unless a separate
written agreement between the parties specifies otherwise,

It is understood and agreed that the Commission agrees to maintain such areas in good
condition during the periods of its responsibility or use. The Commission shall provide
mowing services throughout the calendar year.

It is understood and agreed that requests for maintenance and construction support by the
District should be made by the Superintendent of the Schools to the Executive Director of
the Commission or their designees.

It is understood and agreed that plans and specifications for the placement of all
equipment, facilities, and permanent improvements upon said premises and the type,
design, and construction thereof shall be approved by the District Superintendent of
Schools prior to the purchase and installation thereof and at the expense of the
Commission unless shared costs have been agreed upon.

The Commission agrees to maintain and preserve the premises and any structures or
improvements now or hereafter located thereon in good and proper condition, and shall
not permit or suffer any offensive use thercof or any nuisance thereon.

The properties leased pursuant to this Agreement hereby are to be used for the
construction and operation of recreational facilities for use by the general public.

The Commission maintains the right to develop the property subject to approval of the
District Superintendent of Schools.

It is agreed that if the District reclaims property which has been leased to the
Commission, the District will reimburse the Commission for the costs of capital
improvements to the property.

It is understood and agreed that the District’s agents and servants may enter upon the
premises hereby leased at all times for the District’s lawful purposes and shall have the
further right of entry for the purpose of inspecting the site.

This Lease Agreement shall be binding upon and in use to the benefit of the parties hereto
and their successors and assigns.



County of Lexington Lexington / Richland District Five and ICRC
State of South Carolina Property and Facilities Use Agreement

12. The term of this Agreement is to be twenty-five years from the date of original signing of

this agreement, October 26, 2011. It is agreed that the Lease Agreement portion of this
document will be reviewed by both parties every five years or as necessary and verified
by signature of the Superintendent of Schools and Executive Director of the Commission.
It is further agreed that the Commission and the District will annually review the Park-
School Agreement, portion of this document understanding that either party to this
agreement may at any time terminate this agreement upon giving in writing to either
party 90 days notice of its intention to terminate same.

District / School Gymnasiums Use

L.

The District will make available to the Commission school gymnasiums that are suitable
for recreational programming. Requests for usage shall be made to the school Principal
by the Park Director using the approved electronic facility request form.

The Commission will ensure gymnasiums and common use areas used in conjunction
with the gymnasiums are properly cleaned after use. District custodial staff shall have
first opportunity for related work. In the event that a school custodian is not available,
the District will train appropriate persons from the Commission. Training will include
opening and closing of a building(s), etc. Each school will provide a checklist for
custodial services expectations. It is hereby agreed that District custodians employed by
the Commission for gymnasium cleaning will be paid $12.00 per hour.

District Athletic Fields and Qutdoor Space

1.

The District will make available to the Commission school athletic fields and open space
that are suitable for recreational programming. Requests for usage shall be made to the
school Principal by the Park Director using the approved electronic facility request form.

Other District/School Facilities

1

Other district/school facilities include cafeterias, classrooms, laboratories, theaters, multi-
purpose rooms and career and technology facilities.

The District will whenever possible make other district/school facilities available to the
Commission for public recreational activities. District activities will have priority over
Commission activities.

The District may charge the Commission a reasonable cost for using other district/school
facilities. A facility-use contract will be completed and each use will be evaluated to
determine appropriate direct or indirect costs associated with the event. The District may
waive fees and any charges will not exceed district expenses associated with the event.

The Commission will ensure all school facilities used as part of the Commission activity
are propetly cleaned after use. District custodial staff hours shall have first opportunity



County of Lexington Lexington / Richland District Five and ICRC
State of South Carolina Property and Facilities Use Agreement

for related work. In the event that a school custodian is not available, the District will
train appropriate persons from the Commission. Training will include opening and
closing of a building(s), etc. Each school will provide a checklist for custodial services
expectations. It is hereby agreed that District custodians employed by the Commission
for cleaning areas other than the gymnasium will be paid $30.00 per hour.

Commission Facilities

1

The Commission will make available facilities to the District for school events, activities,
and/or programs at the following locations at no cost. Requests for usage shall be made to
the appropriate Park Director by the School Principal using the approved electronic
facility request form:

a. Seven Oaks Park

b. Crooked Creek Park

2 Commission activities will take priority over District events/activities.

General

L.

Both the District and the Commission will ensure its staffs are educated on the terms of
this agreement.

The Commission agrees to provide adequate personnel to supervise any Commission
initiated activities held on District property.

The District agrees to provide adequate personnel to supervise any District initiated
activities held on Commission property.

It is understood and agreed that a schedule of dates for the use of all facilities will be
worked out in advance between the Commission or its designee and the District or its
designee and that this schedule will be agreed upon as to avoid conflict between school
and recreation use; that in the scheduling of said facilities, school events and programs
shall have first priority (at school facilities), recreation programs established by the
Recreation Commission shall have second priority, and other events by other groups or
agencies shall have third priority. Every effort shall be made to reciprocally
accommodate the needs of both parties.

Scheduling of other district/school facilities and Commission facilities will be
accomplished as soon as practical prior to the event /activity.

It is understood and agreed that the personnel employed by the Commission shall be
under the supervision of the Commission.



County of Lexington Lexington / Richland District Five and ICRC
State of South Carolina Property and Facilities Use Agreement

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

It is understood and agreed that the school principals may advise in the planning and
administering of a recreation program to be conducted by the Commission on and/or in
the facilities under said principals’ jurisdiction,

It is understood and agreed that each agency will furnish and supply all expendable
materials necessary for carrying on any programming under or on the facilities under its
supervision.

It is agreed that any new construction projects or improvements of existing facilities by
one agency on the other agency’s property shall be agreed upon in advance.
Furthermore, at the time of agreement, both parties shall mutually agree upon the
conditions of removal of said projects or improvements.

The Commission agrees to comply with the District’s policies and at its own expense
with the Federal, State, and local health and sanitation laws or requirements now or
hereafter applicable to the proposal here described.

The Commission agrees to procure and maintain commercially reasonable levels of
property and casualty insurance for the Recreation Facilities. Each party agrees to
maintain adequate liability insurance for programs sponsored or operated by that party.

The Commission will hold the District harmless from claims of parties who may sustain
injury in person or property by reason of the construction, maintenance, and operation of
the District’s facilities as a result of participation in Commission programs.

The District will hold the Commission harmless from claims of parties who may sustain
injury in person or property by reason of the construction, maintenance, and operation of
the Commission facilities as a result of participation in District programs.

Any waiver by any party of any breach of any provision of this Agreement shall not be
construed as a waiver of any subsequent breach of the same or of any other provision of
this Agreement. Failure by any party to enforce any of the terms, covenants, or
conditions of this Agreement for any length of time, or from time to time, shall not be
deemed to waive or decrease the rights of such party to insist thereafter upon strict
performance by the other party.



County of Lexington Lexington / Richland District Five and ICRC
State of South Carolina Property and Facilities Use Agreement

In witness whereof, and pursuant to the authority granted by duly recorded resolutions, the
parties hereto have caused this agreement to be executed on their behalf.

School District Five of Lexington and Richland Counties

By: Date:
For the School Board

Robert Gantt, Beth Watson, Ellen Baumgardner, Jondy Loveless, Ed White, Jim Turner,

and Kim Murphy

Irmo Chapin Recreation Commission

By: Date:
For the Commission
John Sowards, Scott Wilhide, Emily Shuman, Tom McLean, and Bruce Loveless




Exhibit H



EXHIBIT H

district five

OF LEXINGTON & RICHLAND COUNTIES

Memorandum

To: Members of the Board of Trustees

Through: Dr. Stephen W, Hefner
Superintendent

From: Mark A. Bou m&‘w{l\
Publi ormation Officer

Date: February 21, 2013

Re: 2013-14 School Board Meeting Schedule

Attached is a proposed 2013-14 meeting schedule for the school board. All meetings
are on the second and fourth Mondays of each month, as required by school board
policy. The only exceptions are one scheduled meeting in July, August, November and
April and no meetings in December. Due to the Memorial Day holiday the meetings in
May will be held on May 5 and May 19.

This proposed schedule will be on the agenda for approval on March 11, 2013.

Thank you and please let me know if you have any questions.

BP/aw

Attachment - Proposed 2013-14 Meeting Schedule

www.lex5.k12.sc.us
1020 Dutch Fork Road = Irmo, South Carolina 29063 - (803) 476-8000



2013-2014 Meeting Schedule

School District Five of Lexington and Richland Counties

Date

July 8, 2013
August 12, 2013
September 9, 2013

September 23, 2013

October 14, 2013
October 28, 2013
November 11, 2013
January 13, 2014
January 27, 2014
February 10, 2014
February 24, 2014
March 10, 2014
March 24, 2014
April 7, 2014

May 5, 2014

May 19, 2014
June 9, 2014

June 23, 2014

Board of Trustees

Location

The Center for Advanced Technical Studies
The Center for Advanced Technical Studies
Harbison West Elementary

Dutch Fork High

Spring Hill High

Irmo Middle

Oak Pointe Elementary

Lake Murray Elementary

Leaphart Elementary

CrossRoads Middle

Dutch Fork Elementary

Chapin Elementary

Seven Oaks Elementary

Dutch Fork Elementary

The Center

Irmo High School

The Center for Advanced Technical Studies

The Center for Advanced Technical Studies



Exhibit |



EXHIBIT 1

district five

OF LEXINGTOMN & RICHLAND COUNTIES

MEMORANDUM

February 25, 2013

Re:  Change Order 003 for Spring Hill High School

ADMINISTRATION CONSIDERATION

Administration seeks discussion of Change Order 003 to upgrade technology
infrastructure due to recommendations from Elert and Associates Networking
Division at Spring Hill High School.

RECOMMENDATION

Administration recommends board approval of Change Order 003 to upgrade
technology infrastructure at Spring Hill High School.

ATTACHMENT
Change Order 003

www.lex5.k12.sc.us
1020 Dutch Fork Road = Irmo, South Carolina 29063 = (803) 732-8000



©AILA pocument 6701/cMa” - 1992

Change Order - Construction Manager-Adviser Edition

PROJECT (Name and address): CHANGE ORDER NUMBER: 003 OWNER: ]

District 5 of lex/Rich Counties INITIATION DATE: February 12, 2013 CONSTRUCTION MANAGER: (]

High School #4 (Spring Hill High School) ARCHITECT: [J

TO CONTRACTOR (Name and address): ~ PROJECT NUMBERS: / CONTRACTOR: [

Edcon, Inc. CONTRACT DATE: February 7, 2012 FIELD:

4 Mulberry Street CONTRACT FOR: Building & Finishes OTHER: ]

Peak, SC 29122

THE CONTRACT IS CHANGED AS FOLLOWS:

ltem 01 — See Attachment #001 for all breakdowns of PCQO's.

Total Change Order: $213,210.00 Total Time Extension: Five (0) days

The original Contract Sum was $ 32,595,000.00

Net change by previously authorized Change Orders $ 35,892.00

The Contract Sum prior to this Change Order was $ 32,630,892.00

The Contract Sum will be increased by this Change Order in the amount of $ 213,210.00
$ 32,844,102.00

The new Contract Sum including this Change Order will be

The Contract Time will be increased by Zero ( 0) days.

The date of Substantial Completion as of the date of this Change Order therefore is August 10, 2013.

NOTE: This summary does not reflect changes in the Contract Sum, Contract Time or Guaranteed Maximum Price which have been

authorized by Construction Change Directive.

NOT VALID UNTIL SIGNED BY THE OWNER, CONSTRUCTION MANAGER, ARCHITECT AND CONTRACTOR.

Cumming SMG

McMillan Pazdan Siith

CONSTRUCTION MANAGER (Firm name)
1213 Lady Street, 4th Floor, Columbia, SC 29201

ARCHITECT (Firm name)
00 East Broad Street, Suite 300 PO Box 8922
Greenville, SC 29604

ADDRESS

ADDRESS

BY (Signature)
Forrest L. King

BY (Signaturej
Ed T. Reeves

(Typed name) DATE: (Typed name) DATE:

Edcon, Inc. District Five of Lexington & Richland Counties

CONTRACTOR (Firm narne) OWNER (Firm name)

24 Mulberry Street Peak, SC 29122 1020 Dutch Fork Road, Irmo, SC 29063
ADDRESS

ADDRESS

BY (Signanure)
Bart Sease

BY (Signature)
Keith McAlister

(Tvped name) DATE:

(Typed name) DATE:

AlA Document G701/CMa™ — 1992. Gopyright @ 1992 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. ¢/

FidGiE

software at 15:37:44 on 02/11/2013 under Ord'er No.9987385363_1 which expires on 01/11/2014, and is not for resate.

User Notes:

v

4T O This document was produced by AlA

(1769223723)

P



SPRING HILL HIGH SCHOOL CHANGE ORDER #003

ATTACHMENT #001

Per Elert, make changes to smart

board and teacher station layouts.

Per Elert & Industry Standards, run

dedicated raceways for the data floor

boxes due to wet rated cable not being

allowed in the cable tray.

Per Elert, install 2" conduits from the E

Wing IDF to the west exterior of the

building for reducing the run distances

of exterior cameras.

Per Elert, provide changes to the IT

012scope as directed in Elert post bid
drawings.

Per Elert & the Architect, construct an
O13additional IDF data closet in BLDG H to
maintain cable distance standards.
Electronic hardware changes (part of
032

technology)

039 Electric changes as per technology

TOTAL

003

005

006

$9,910.00

$4,636.00

$3,405.00

$145,525.00

$12,766.00

$19,352.00
$17,616.00

$213,210.00



Exhibit J



EXHIBIT J

district five

OF LEXINGTON & RICHLAND COUNTIES

Memorandum
To: Members of the Board of Trustees
To: Stephen W. Hefner, Ed.D., Superintendent
From: Angela H. Bain; Ph.D.
Chief Human Resources Officer
Date: February 21, 2013
Re: Spring Hill High School Phases II Staffing Plan

Issue: Certified Position Recommendations

Background: The attached document provides 2013-2014 recommendations for Phase 11
for your consideration.

Recommendation: Request Board of Trustees Approval for Advanced Advertising and
Hiring

AHB

Attachment - Board Packet



Spring Hill High School
Staffing Plan
February 20, 2013
Phase Il

Guidahce | ( | | ' - 0 New | 1 Transfer

Math 5.0 3 New 2 Transfers
English 5.0 4 New 1 Transfer
Science 5.0 4New 1 Transfer
Social Studies 5.0 4 New 1 Transfer
PE 4.0 3 New 1 Transfer
Computer 4.0 4 New 0 Transfer
World Languages 5.0 4 New 1 Transfer
Special Education 2.0 1 New 1 Transfer
Engineering 3.0 3 New 0 Transfer
Business Education 2.0 2 New 0 Transfer
Environmental & Natural Resources 1.0 1 New 0 Transfer
Dance 1.0 1 New 0 Transfer
Nutrition & Human Growth Development 1.0 1 New 0 Transfer
Journalism 1.0 1 New 0 Transfer
Drama 1.0 1 New 0 Transfer
Art 2.0 0 New 2 Transfers
Psychologist 0.4 New




Spring Hill High School
Staffing Plan
February 20, 2013
Phase Il

o e

Position

. | FTE | NewPositions | Transferred Positions
School Nurse (class 18/7.5hr/190) 0.5 New

Bookkeeper (class 10/7.5hr/240) 1.0 New
Registrar/Computer Specialist

(class 10/7.5hr/240) 1.0 New
Media Assistant (class 8/7-7.5hr/190) 1.0 New
CDF (class 15/7.5hr/190) 1.0 New
Custodial (class 7/7.5hr/240) 5.0 New

Total | 9.5




Exhibit K
















































